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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Aute) <admin-d@|kkaute.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 507 PM

To: ‘CHAN LI SI'; "assignments’

Cc: SUR'

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEN SF) 4005 L AND YOUR INSURED SECURE PARKING PTE LTD
ON 22/8/2019

Dear L Si,

Noted with thanks.

We will close this file at our end .

Bext Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultunts Pre Ltd

Phone: 0841-1972 | email: ossignmentsi@ kkuuto.con | fas: f250-4315
bk 510 Pavn Ubl Industrinl Park, Ul Avenue o #o2-25 | Sla08933)

From: CHAN L1 51 [mailto:lisi@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:04 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject; FW: ACCIDENT BETWEN SFJ 4005 L AND YOUR INSURED SECURE PARKING PTE LTD ON 22/8/2019
Importance: High

Daar G Nivitha,

| refer to our telephone conversation. Please take note that we are cancelling this survey as there is no liability.

Ragards,

Chan Li Si

Ewcptialivie

Lipitied Overseas Insurance Limited

5 Ansan Rond, 078-01 Sprngleat Towar, Singapore 078609
M - B B2 TTYY | DIO «:85) d400 6330 | Fas (65 B327 3860 | Email (siffueicomsg

UDB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment{s} contained. shail treat the information as confidential and ool misuse, copy,
disciose. disttibute or retain the information in-any way thal amounts (o @ Breach al confidentiality. If you are-nol the intendad
recipient, please delets all copies of this email from your computér system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOHE nor any entity in the UDB Group shall be respondible for the contents. Any apimon in this emall may not necessarily
represant the opinion of UDB or any entity in the UGB Group:



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN LI 51 <lisi@uol.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 10:54 AM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT BETWEN SFJ 4005 L AND YOUR INSURED SECURE PARKING PTE LTD
ON 22/8/2019

Attachments; SFJ 4005 L - 22082019.zip

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange for a WP survey on vehicle SFJ4005L as per details provided bslow.

UQ!'s insured: Secure Parking Singapore Pte Ltd
Public liability policy no, DHOL 110042521303
UOl's claim ref: L11D57681909

Password: uai2018.
Attached Is a copy of the GIA report, for your reference.

Regards,

Chan Li Si

LIS

Inited Dverseas Insurance Limited

b Anson Foae, 92001 Springiea? Tower, Singancre OTH000

M+ (65) 5302 7733 | DID + (B5) 6480 FI30 | Fax+ (65) 6327 3868 | Emal sigDcl com sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmenti{s} contained, shall treat the informaticn as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
discivse, distibute or retain the information in any way that amolnts to-a breach of confidentiality. 1 you-are rigl the intended
recipient, please dalete all coples of this emall from your computer syslem, As the integrify of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOE nor any entity in the UOE Group shall bé responsible for the contents. Any apinion in thisemall may not necessarily
rapresant the opinfon of UGE or any entity in the UOE Group.

From: Claims [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 8:03 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katieleef@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claimsi@premiumatito com. sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEN SFJ 4005 L AND YOUR INSURED SECURE PARKING PTE LTD ON 22/8/2019

Dear all,

Kindly arrange with the syrvey on Eufﬁfzﬂlg@Fridav. 10.30am far survey. OwnEr waiting.
Location at 55 ubl road 1.

Thanks
Hest Regnrds,

TRy Lioh
Ulams Advisor
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From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 11:26 AM

To: claim@iuoi.com.sg

Cc: 'Claims' _ .

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEN SFJ 4005 L AND YOUR INSURED SECURE PARKING PTE LTD ON 22/8/2019

Dear all,

Kindly assist liability clearance for above mention case We propose 100% direct settlement in our client’s favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge shall we lialse with. To avoid dispute during finalisation we propose LOU/R
at S100/180 per day.

Attached Is the GIA report for your reference and We will send you the estimate once ready.
We will arrange the survey date once the estimate is ready.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No/ T99902271W)
55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +65 6841 1183

c_claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www andicom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.+65 6836 2223

Emnil Disclohmer
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